To,

The General Manager - Accounts
DNH PDCL,

Silvassa

Subject: Payment of Electricity bill for the month of January 2017 under protest.

Sir,

We have paid the electricity bill for the month of January 2017 for the consumer no. ,
on , through RTGS / NEFT / cheque No., _ dated under protest.

We say that computation of FPPCA charged in the bill is neither lawful nor justified.

Federation of Industries Associations, Silvassa to which my industrial Association is a
member, has filed petition before JERC challenging the computation of FPPCA.

In case, Hon'ble JERC declares the FPPCA Computation as unlawful, or, unjustified, my
establishment would be entitled to receive entire amount of FPPCA being paid by us in
addition to other relief granted by Hon'ble JERC.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

Cc: The Federation of Industries Associations, Silvassa



